From: Botel, Jason <Jason.Botel@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Rinkus, Christopher

Cc: Honeysett, Adam; Hill, Elizabeth; Broadwater, Sara; Kesner, Paul; Reynolds, Cody;
Ramirez, Lisa; Bailey, Nathan; Eitel, Robert

Subject: Re: Oklahoma

| agree

On Aug 23, 2018, at 3:47 PM, Rinkus, Christopher <Chris

o> wrote:

(B)(5)

From: Honeysett, Adam

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Hill, Elizabeth; Broadwater, Sara; Rinkus, Christopher; Kesner, Paul

Cc: Reynolds, Cody; Botel, Jason; Ramirez, Lisa; Bailey, Nathan

Subject: RE; Oklahoma

CCSS0 reached out this afternocon on behalf of the Oklahoma Commissioner of Education. The POLITICO
report on ED's internal discussion on firearm purchases mentions requests from Texas and Oklahoma,
but Commissioner Hofmeister is unaware of a reguest from either her office or a local superintendent’s
office, She is reguesting a confirmation from us on the Okiahoma request, so she can appropriately
address calls flooding into her office,

Alternatively, if we do not have confirmation, she would like to be able to deny the state’s involvement.
This is time-sensitive, so a quick response would be greatly appreciated.

HBest,

Adam

From: Jessah Walker [rrizilto:les f
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Honeysett, Adam

Subject: Oklahoma

Hey — | know | asked you to call my desk when you have a second to talk Oklahoma, but | had to runto a
meeting, and am available by cell all afternoon (360-280-4074). Thanks!

Jessah Walker Email: lessabh Walker@ccsso.org
Manager of Federal Relations Office: 202-3356-7010
Membership and Outreach Mobile:Z68-220-4074

One Massachusetts Ave. NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20001
hitn:/fwww. cesso.ong




From:
Submitted:
Email:
Phone:
Address:
Subject:

Message:

My, Charles Allen McMahan
/21720108 3:20 PM EST

cmemahan(@porter.k12.0k.us

IWG}

125 N. Main, Porter, Oklahoma 74454 (%«

Hello President Trump, my name is Charles McMahan and T am the Superintendent of a small
rural school in Oklahoma grades pre-K thru 12th. We have implemented an armed staff policy
at my school and was wandering if there is any money or grants that could help with our
training. We¢ have a very strict policy with qualification standards sct above the Oklahoma
CLEET standards. To date I have attended the Ohio FASTER program at TDI and will be
going back this summer for level 1. [ have also been able to attend two ALERRT (Advanced
Law Enforcement Rapid Response Trainings jheld at my former school. Oklahoma Education
budget is very thin so all of the training comes out of our own pocket. 1 am all for protecting
our students and attending as much training as I can but it would be great if there was some
money for schools that arm and train their staff. Last year [ personally spent over $4000 out of
my pocket for training ammo alone and then their is the training expenses and a weapon.
Anything would help at this point. Thank you for your time and PLEASE keep up the great
work of Making America Great Again!



From: Koeppel, Dennis

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Williams, Bryan; Curet-Rivera, Luz; Botel, Jason; Cordes, Bill; Hunter, Tina; Kesner, Paul; Foy Moss, Rita

Cc: Talbert, Kent; Rosenfelt, Phil; Ramirez, Lisa; Muniz, Carlos; Miller, Meredith; McHugh, Erin; McCloskey, Amber;
Washington, Mark; Peternith, Rachel; Lustig, Amy; Harris, Lisa (OGC)

Subject: RE: Letter on Title IV A

From: Williams, Bryan

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Curet-Rivera, Luz; Botel, Jason; Cordes, Bill; Hunter, Tina; Kesner, Paul; Foy Moss, Rita

Cc: Talbert, Kent; Koeppel, Dennis; Rosenfelt, Phil; Ramirez, Lisa; Muniz, Carlos; Miller, Meredith; McHugh, Erin;
McCloskey, Amber; Washington, Mark

Subject: RE: Letter on Title IV A

Please see attached scan. Thanks.

From: Curet-Rivera, Luz

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Botel, Jason; Cordes, Bill; Hunter, Tina; Kesner, Paul; Foy Moss, Rita; Williams, Bryan

Cc: Talbert, Kent; Koeppel, Dennis; Rosenfelt, Phil; Ramirez, Lisa; Muniz, Carlos; Miller, Meredith; McHugh, Erin;
McCloskey, Amber; Washington, Mark

Subject: RE: Letter on Title IV A

Hi. | am not able to locate incoming letters based on the subject referenced, funding for Title IV Part A, or coming from
Texas. If anyone can please provide the dates of the incoming letters and/or a specific signatory from Texas so | may
have more parameters to search. | am adding leadership in OSHS to assist.

Thanks.

From: Botel, Jason

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Cordes, Bill; Hunter, Tina; Curet-Rivera, Luz

Cc: Talbert, Kent; Koeppel, Dennis; Rosenfelt, Phil; Ramirez, Lisa; Muniz, Carlos; Miller, Meredith; McHugh, Erin;
McCloskey, Amber; Washington, Mark

Subject: Re: Letter on Title IV A

Luz, please see below. Do you have copies of the email and letter Bill referenced? If so, please send to this group

On Jun 8, 2018, at 8:33 AM, Cordes, Bill <Bill.Cordes@ed.gov> wrote:

| think the inquiries from Texas came by email rather than letter, and there’s a letter from a
superintendent in OK that initially was assigned to Budget Service but then recontrolled to OESE.

Sent from my iPhone

OnlJun 8, 2018, at 7:22 AM, Talbert, Kent <Kent.Talbert@ed.gov> wrote:




